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June 2, 2014

TO: Ryan Luckett
Director of Strategic Planning and Budgeting

FROM: Rusty Grant g M/
Chief of Police

e

RE: State Asset Forfeiture

The following report is submitted in accordance with 0.C.G.A. § 16-13-49{u}{4)(D){iii} which states:
“Any local law enforcement agency receiving property under this subsection shall submit an annual
report to the local governing authority. The report shall be submitted with the agency’s budget
request and shall itemize the property received during the fiscal year and the utilization made

thereof.”

The City of Roswell received $ 18,241 in State Asset Forfeiture revenue in Fiscal Year 2013 ( July 1,
2012 - June 30, 2013). The funding was used in the foilowing fiscal year as foliows:

* Forensic equipment used to extract data from mobile devices: S 16,154
¢ Leadership development and training expenses: S 2,087

In addition the City received a 2000 Audi A4. Due to an apparent administrative error the vehicle
was impounded and sold at auction by the towing company.
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